

Kauai Intergroup Business Meeting Minutes
June 5,2021

Call to Order:

Meeting called to order at 9:42 AM by David J.

Six people attended via Zoom meeting: David J., Laurie, Mathea, Keola, Charlie, Tommy

Secretary Report:

Mathea read her notes from the May meeting; accepted by group

Treasurer Report:

Devin reported that \$2,171 is the outstanding balance (prudent reserve plus \$1050

Literature: Bob B. has adequate supply of literature at present. Will meet people at COSTCO entrance to give out literature if requested.

Schedules: Tom R. reported that the schedules are on hold at present; until Tier 6

Hotline: Janelle has left Kauai; David J. reported for Hotline. The Hotline still needs volunteers; if you want to be a volunteer call David J. 808-639-8329

Website: Charlie S. reported that he redid the whole platform, including District and Intergroup

GIS: going well

Events: Need Events chair; Founders Day information on the Website

District: Keola, alternate DCM reported that July 6 has been proposed as date for Delegate Report Back but that has not been finalized. Keola reported that there are no LIVE meetings listed on the Website.

IGR Reports: see attached sheet

Old Business: none

New Business: At the next meeting will need to discuss the credit card used for Intergroup and District

Closing:

David closed the meeting at 10:38 AM

The next meeting will be held on July 3, 2021 at 9:30 AM

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Wallace
Intergroup Secretary